MEMORANDUM

TO:

FROM: Senate Clerk's Office

RE:

All Senators

The Senate

March 3, 2011

Floor Action for Friday, March 4, 2011

For your information, the following measures are scheduled for floor action:

Advise and Consent

SSCR No. | Measure No. Committee | Title

462 GM513 ** | PGM Director of the Department of Public Safety

463 GM514 ** | PGM Comptroller of the Department of Accounting
and General Services

464 GM515 ** | PGM Adjutant General of the Department of Defense

Third Reading

SSCR No. | Measure No. Committee | Title

509 SB690 ** | CPN RELATING TO THE RESIDENTIAL
LANDLORD-TENANT CODE.

510 SB81 ** | EDT RELATING TO STARLIGHT RESERVE.

511 SB676 ** | PGM RELATING TO THE POWER OF ARREST.

512 SB767 ** | PGM/WLH | RELATING TO ECONOMIC RECOVERY.

513 SB923 ** | HMS RELATING TO THE COMMISSION ON
FATHERHOQOD.

514 SB1292 ** | HMS/WAM | MAKING AN EMERGENCY
APPROPRIATION TO THE DEPARTMENT
OF HUMAN SERVICES FOR HEALTH
CARE PAYMENTS.

515 SB1293 ** | HMS/IWAM | MAKING EMERGENCY APPROPRIATIONS
FOR THE DEPARTMENT OF HUMAN
SERVICES.

516 SB1381 ** | HTH RELATING TO THE HAWAII HEALTH
AUTHORITY.

517 SB35 ** | CPN RELATING TO THE MOTOR VEHICLE
INDUSTRY LICENSING ACT.

518 SB747 ** | CPN RELATING TO PETROLEUM.

** Indicates a link to bill status for this measure.

The Senate session will convene tomorrow at 11:30 a.m. If you have any questions, please call

the Clerk's office at 586-6720.
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